Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS

Subject: 5200-4 Recommendation of Application for Inspection-Rains Natural Meats

Hi Mr. Thompson, attached is the 5200-4 from Rains final walk thru. They are still seeking the ‘general permit’ from MO-
DNR. | will mail the original to Liz Simmons unless you need additional information. Thanks,

N
A
Est, 20575 Rains
Grant Reccome,..

Rob Clarkson, DVM
Frontline Supervisor
Springdale District, Circuit 06
bb 785-764-9945
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 1. ESTABLISHMENT NO. 2. DISTRICT CODE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE

Existing Est. 20575/P20575 | J l 3| 5
3. TYPE OF INSPECTION
RECOMMENDATION ON B mear Zguine. ] pouLtay ] mporT
APPLICATION FOR INSPECTION

4. DATE OF SURVEY
06/06/2013

5, NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT 8. LOCATION OF ESTABLISHMENT (/ different from Hem 5)
Rains Natural Meats, 23795 260th Street,
Gallatin, MO 64640

7. ADDRESS OF DISTRICT OFFICE
; 4700 S. Thompson, Springdale, AR 72764

i 8. DATE ESTABLISHMENT WILL BE READY FOR SERVICE
) ¥ See Summary N reworks
, 9. RECOMMEND FOR GRANTING INSPECTION SERVICE?

10. ASSIGNMENT WILL BE COVERED BY: (Number]

V] ves [Cwo FULL-TIME INSPECTORS PART-TIME INSPECTORS

REMARKS (Use addtional blank pages ss necessary}
Per FSIS Directive 5220.1 Rl Section V. Part J.-

1.) Physical review of the facility was conducted on 6/6/2013. It was determined based
on a walk through and inspection of the facility the basic requirements of 9 CFR 416.1
through 416.5 have been met. The plant is currently a FSIS inspected facility that
requested a voluntary suspension of operations in July 2012.

2) Sanitation Standard Operating Procedures have been developed and are in place. The
initial requirements of 9 CFR 416.12(a-d) and 416.16 have been met.

3) Rains Natural Meats has conducted a hazard analysis and developed a Hazard Analysis
and Critical Control Point (HACCP) plan. The hazard analysis and HACCP plan cover
equine slaughter. Initial requirements of the 9 CFR 417 regulations are in place.

4) A written recall plan is in place specific to the establishment as required by 9 CFR
418.

Other pertinent information:

1) The facility meets core livestock handling requirements for livestock slaughter and
plant management demonstrates an understanding of their obligation to meet the
appropriate requirements of 9 CFR 313.

2) Proper permitting/documentation per 9 CFR 304.2(c) (1) was requested. Plant
management will submit documentation via fax to the Springdale District Manager (DM)
once obtained.

Summary: Pending receipt of adequate documentation to ensure compliance with 9 CFR 304.2
(c) (1), the facility met the requirements to conditionally operate once a Grant of
Inspection has been issued.

}he agoze‘named establishment was surveyed and found to be in compliance as indicated above. Service should be inaugurated as indicated in
tem 8 above.

b — ___ Li/7/ms

FHS FORM 5200-4716/97) REPLACES FSIS FORM 5200-4 {12/96), WHICH IS OBSOLETE.
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